

Prof. László Zentai
Secretary-General and Treasurer of the ICA

January 30, 2019

Dear Prof. Zentai,

Czech Cartographic Society nominates **prof Vít Voženílek for the position of vice-president of ICA** for the period 2019-2021.

Prof Voženílek is a leading cartographer in the Czech Republic for many years. His activities in ICA are also well-known in many countries. From 2007 he is a very active member of Commission on Atlases. He is also known as organiser of several international, national and regional cartographic conferences. The CARTOCON2014 and joint workshop ICA Spring in Olomouc last year can be mentioned like examples. Since 2015 he has been vice-president of ICA for period 2015-2019.

Our society believes prof Voženílek as a vice-president will contribute to the next development of cartography and ICA.

In attachments, there is CV of prof Voženílek and his statement to our nomination.

Yours sincerely



Vaclav Talhofer

president of the Czech Cartographic Society

Name: Vít Voženílek

Born: August 8, 1965, in Vysoké Mýto (Czech Republic)

Nationality: Czech

Citizenship: Czech Republic



Education:

1988 - Faculty of Science, Masaryk University, Brno – MSc. in geography and mathematics

1992 - Faculty of Science, Masaryk University, Brno – Ph.D. in physical geography

1996 - Faculty of Science, Palacky University, Olomouc – assoc. prof. in physical geography

2007 – VSB-Technical University Ostrava – professor in geoinformatics

Professional Experience Record:

1988: Elementary School Vyškov, teacher

1989-1990: Ph.D. study

1990-1992: Faculty of Science, Palacky University Olomouc, assistant

1992-1996: Faculty of Science, Palacky University Olomouc, assistant professor

1996-2007: Faculty of Science, Palacky University Olomouc, associated professor

2007-present: Faculty of Science, Palacky University Olomouc, full professor

2003-2009: Charles University in Prague, associated professor and full professor

2001-present: head of Dept. of Geoinformatics Palacky University Olomouc

2010-2014: vice-rector of Palacky University Olomouc

Language skills:

Czech – mother tongue

Slovak – C2

English – B2

Russian – C1

Polish – C1

Teaching experience (since 1989):

Geographic cartography

Thematic cartography

Computer cartography

Geographic information systems

Digital elevation models

Modelling in GIS

State information policy

Analysis of cartographic products

Atlas cartography

Membership in professional societies:

- International Cartographic Association – member of Commission on education (1999-2003), member of Commission for Atlases (2007-present), vice-president (2015-present)
- International Geographical Union – member of Commission on GIS (2007-2014)
- Czech Cartographic Society – vice-president (2012-present), member of Steering Committee (1995-present)
- Czech Geographical Society – member of Steering committee (1993-2007), head of Central Moravian Division (1993-2001), head of GIS commission (1996-2007)
- Czech Association for Geoinformation – member of executive committee (1994-2004), co-chair of Commission on education (1994-2008)
- Czech National Geographical Committee – member (2001-2008, 2014-present)

Membership in academic boards:

- Scientific board of Faculty of Science, Palacky University Olomouc (1998-2002, 2008-present)
- Scientific board of Palacky University Olomouc (2018-present)
- Scientific board of Faculty of Physical Culture, Palacky University Olomouc (2014-present)
- Scientific board of Faculty of Geology and Mining, VSB-Technical University Ostrava (2014-present)
- National group „Information and Communication Technologies“ of Horizon2020 (2014-present)
- Academic board of College of logistics, Přerov (2007-2016)
- Scientific board of Geographic section at Faculty of Science, Charles University in Prague (2002-2009)
- Scientific board of Faculty of Science, Charles University in Prague (2002-2004)
- Scientific board of Ostrava University in Ostrava (2003-2007)
- International council “Visegrad Fund” (2012-2016)

Membership in editorial and advisory boards of scientific journals:

- International Journal of Cartography (2014-present)
- Geography (journal with IF) (1996-present)
- Series M.A.P.S. (2009-present, chairman)
- Polski Przegląd Kartograficzny/ Polish Cartographic Review (2012 -present)
- Meteorologické zprávy/Meteorological Bulletin (2012-present)
- Journal of Environment Geography (2012-present)
- Dnešní svět/Today's world (2007-present)

To:

Prof. László Zentai

Secretary-General and Treasurer of the ICA

Olomouc, January 30, 2019

Dear prof. László,

please allow me to express my agreement with the proposal of Czech Cartographic Society of the Czech Republic on my nomination for vice-president of ICA. I accept this nomination with humility. If elected, I will be honoured and rewarded to work for ICA.

A handwritten signature in black ink, consisting of stylized, cursive letters that appear to read 'Vít Voženílek'.

Vít Voženílek